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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
494-18-07

DATE: April 27, 2018

SUBJECT: Interim Approval for Optional Use of Pedestrian-Actuated Rectangular Rapid-
Flashing Beacons (RRFB) at Uncontrolled Marked Crosswalks

TO: District Executives
Assistant District Executives - Maintenance

FROM: Richard N. Roman, P.E., Director for Michael Martin /s/
Bureau of Maintenance and Operations

This Strike-off Letter (SOL) is time and resource neutral and rescinds SOL 494-18-04, dated
February 15, 2018. In addition, this SOL provides interim approval for optional use of
Pedestrian-Actuated Rectangular Rapid-Flashing Beacons at Uncontrolled Marked Crosswalks.

FHWA terminated Interim Approval 11 (IA-11) using the RRFB on December 21, 2017, due to
the concept being a patented technology and federal regulations prohibit the use of patented
traffic control device products within the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

Although IA-11 remains terminated, FHWA has issued new Interim Approval (IA-21) for RRFBs
to be used as a pedestrian-actuated enhancement to supplement standard pedestrian crossing
or school crossing signs at uncontrolled marked crosswalks. As a result, PennDOT immediately
requested statewide approval of the RRFB under the new Interim Approval which was approved
by FHWA on April 11, 2018, through approval IA-21.21 — Rectangualar Rapid Flashing Beacons
at Crosswalks — PA DOT (Statewide).

As identified within 1A-21.21, consideration and installation of new RRFBs shall follow the
approval process of obtaining prior approval from the appropriate District Traffic Engineer or
designee. To be in conformance with IA-21 the requestor must agree to the following:

o Comply with the Technical Conditions detailed in the attached 1A-21 Memorandum
¢ Maintain a list of all locations where RRFBs are installed
¢ Comply with all the conditions as listed in Paragraph 18 of Section 1A.10 of the MUTCD

Should you have any questions, please contact Daniel Farley, Chief, Traffic Operations
Deployment and Maintenance Section, at (717) 783-0333.
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CC:

Alicia Nolan, Division Administrator, FHWA Pennsylvania Division Office
Assistant District Executives — Design

Assistant District Executives — Construction

Louis Belmonte, P.E., ADE - Services, District 6

Maintenance Service Executives

District Traffic Engineers

District Traffic Signal Personnel

Leo Bagley, Executive Deputy Secretary, Secretary's Office

Natasha Fackler, Policy Director, Secretary's Office

Eric Nelson, Director, Legislative Affairs

James Ritzman, P.E., Deputy Secretary, Planning Administration

Anthony McCloskey, P.E., Acting Deputy Secretary, Local/Area Transportation Admin.
Steven Roth, Senior Counsel, Office of Chief Counsel

Richard Roman, P.E., Director, BOMO

Glenn Rowe, P.E., Chief, Highway Safety and Traffic Operations Division, BOMO
Gavin Gray, P.E., Chief, Safety Management Section

Jason Hershock, Manager, Risk Management Unit, BOMO

Daniel Farley, Chief, Traffic Operations Deployment and Maintenance Section, BOMO
Benjamin Flanagan, Manager, Deployment and Asset Management Unit, BOMO
Matthew Depaoli, Traffic Signal Manager, BOMO

PennDOT Local Techinical Assistance Program (LTAP)

Municipal Advisory Committee (MAC) members

American Council of Engineering Companies of Pennsylvania (ACEC-PA)
Associated Pennslvania Consructors

Pedestrian and Pedalcycle Advisory Committee (PPAC)

Roy Gothie, Bike and Pedestrian Coordinator, Multimodal Transportation






































